

Safety Notice

Medical Devices

Aqua secret Dermal filler

Priority 2 – Warning



Issue Date: 26th May 2017

HPRA Safety Notice: SN201719

MANUFACTURER / SUPPLIER	HPRA CASE REFERENCE
Jointlaser Technology, China.	MS31204

ISSUE

The dermal filler *Aqua secret* has been placed on the Irish market using falsified CE certificates. The use of these dermal fillers may result in unexpected effects or complications.

ACTION OR RECOMMENDATIONS

The HPRA advises the public:

1 Contact us and your GP if you think the *Aqua secret* dermal filler has been (or may have been) used on you.

The HPRA advises that beauticians and healthcare professionals:

- **Do not buy or use** these dermal fillers from websites or from any supplier.
- Notify the HPRA of any suspected or confirmed incidents following the use of the *Aqua secret* dermal fillers in patients or clients.

SUR-F0017-3 1/2

TARGET GROUPS	
Beauticians	Cosmetic surgeons
Plastic surgeons	GPs
Distributors	

BACKGROUND

These *Aqua secret* dermal filler is being placed on the Irish market with falsified CE certificates.

As there is no guarantee that it is safe or works properly, the safety and performance of the *Aqua secret* dermal filler cannot be assured.

The use of the *Aqua secret* dermal filler may result unexpected effects or complications requiring medical intervention.

HPRA CONTACT INFORMATION

All **adverse incidents** relating to a medical device should be reported to:

Health Products Regulatory Authority
Kevin O'Malley House
Fax: +353-1-6764971
Fax: +353-1-6344033
Farlsfort Centre
Fax: devices@hpra.ie
Farlsfort Terrace
Website: www.hpra.ie

Dublin 2

SUR-F0017-3 2/2